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BLAIR-TAYLOR ADMINISTRATION
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TO: Members of the Blair-Taylor School Board

FROM: Jeffrey S. Eide, Superintendent

RE: Regular School Board Meeting

Monday, December 21, 2015, 5:30 p.m.
Board Room, United Campus, Blair, Wi

AGENDA

Call to order and roll call by President Smikrud

Mission Statement: “To educate all learners to reach their potential as productive citizens”
Public Comment

Approve minutes of the November 2015 regular and closed meetings

Approve bills for the month of November

Approve Financial Statement

Reports: Student Council
Legislative Report (J. Eide)
District Administrator {J. Eide)
Principals (L. Halverson, D, Eide)

Discussion/:
Information Wildcat Semi-Pro Team (President Jeremy Tranberg)
Football Practice Field Needs
Meeting with area superintendents (Arcadia, Independence and Whitehall)
Audit Report
School Board Meetings (Locations)
School Board Member Nomination Papers

Action Hem: Maternity teave request (Chelsea Stephenson)
Cleaning Service Contract
Teacher Personal Day
Qdyssey of the Mind Coaching Contracts

Move to closed session in accordance with State Statute 19.85(1)(c)(f) to discuss coaching
contracts, staffing, administrative review/contracts, food service director, and Western Wildcat
contract.

Reconvene in open session to take or announce any action, if any and if appropriate, arising
out of closed session.

Adjourn
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